

## DISTRICT ONE MEETING AREA 24 ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS August 10<sup>th</sup>, 2021

The Meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by Joe D, DCM followed by the Serenity prayer. Those presents were Bill B, Joe H, Mick M, Sandra M, Jerry K, Jane S, Tony S, Josh M, Marjorie J, Stephine T, Tom K, Tim L, Veronica K, Shauna M, James S, Al F, Christy K and Jesse V.

### **OFFICERS REPORTS**

**SECRETARY REPORT:** Jesse read the minutes from the July meeting Bill B motioned to accept the minutes, Al F seconded the motion passed.

**TREASURER REPORT:** We had a beginning cash balance of \$4,605.49 there was \$808.21 in expenditures and \$1,614.50 in income leaving us with an ending cash balance of \$5,411.78 there is \$3000 in prudent reserve so total cash available is \$8,411.78. Al F motion to except the treasurer's report and Bill B seconded the motion passed.

### **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

**ARCHIVES:** Bryon W is still working on getting everything cataloged, organized, and cleaned up.

**PI/CPC:** Jeff D was not in attendance.

**CORRECTIONS:** Jail meeting are going well men and women rotate every other Wednesday. Sandra is also taking meeting to JD twice a month on Thursdays Mary and Sandra rotate going.

**TREATMENT:** Everything is going phenomenal; Tony would like more volunteers with 5 years or less to speak. Please contact Tony S if you would like to volunteer for the men's unit or Tonya M if you would like to volunteer for the women's unit.

**INTERGROUP:** Everything is going pretty good with intergroup; Veronica is doing a fabulous job transitioning into her new role as the central office manager. She is trying to keep the meeting schedules update so if you have any new or no longer running meetings please email or call the central office so she can get that information updated.

**LITERATURE:** Will M not in attendance

**GRAPEVINE:** Jane is looking for old grapevine for donations so she can keep putting them in the little libraries around town. The ideal of collection boxes at all the club house in the district was brought up.

**NEWSLETTER:** Newsletter is up and running and on the central office website.

## **OLD BUSINESS**

The next unity Dinner is all set hosted by the Glen Ave Group and there is a flyer out for it please encourage newcomers to come there will be a "Sobriety Countdown". Masks are optional.

Please help in getting the current contact information for each meeting so the meeting directory can be up to date.

## **New Business**

Area business meeting will be Sunday August 15<sup>th</sup> in Marshalltown

Randy R is trying to get a sober float together the weekend of August 27<sup>th</sup> – 29<sup>th</sup> if interested please contact him for more details 928-551-2464

Serenity Open Golf Event 9-12-2021 Old Dane Golf Club 9:30am tee time please contact Mike R if interested

2021 Tri-state round-up ride 9-18-2021 flyer is out starting at Jay Ave 9:30am for more information contact Will M

Need Volunteers to help set up for the Labor Day picnic 9-6-2021 10:30am

## **Announcements**

Mayflower Church has asked that at all meetings masks are required.

New Meeting Wednesday Night Big Book Study group 6:30pm

New Back to Basic started Saturday 8-7-2021 At the Hawkeye Club

Bill B motioned to close the meeting; Al F seconded the motion passed. Joe D Closed the meeting with the Lord's Prayer.

Respectfully submitted, Jesse V

